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Memo

Date: September 11, 2023

To: Clergy, religious, parish secretaries, youth ministers and school
staff

From: Father Rey Pineda, director, Office of Vocations

Re: 2023-2024 Discernment Masses

Please insert the following in your parish bulletin.

“Before I formed you in the womb, I knew you, before you were born, I
dedicated you...” -Jeremiah 1:5

Do you feel God may be calling you to serve as a priest in the Archdiocese of
Atlanta? You are not alone. Come meet other men considering the same
possibility at our monthly discernment Masses. Please go to

https:/ /calledbychrist.com/events/ for more information. This event is
reserved for men who are high school seniors and older.

If you have any questions please contact Father Rey Pineda at
rpineda@archatl.com or 404-920-7460.

See flyer.

“Antes de formarte en el seno de tu madre, ya te conocia; antes de que ta
nacieras, yo te consagré...” -Jeremias, 1:5

¢Sientes que Dios puede estar llamandote a servir como sacerdote en la
Arquidiocesis de Atlanta? jNo estas solo! Participa en nuestras proximas misas
mensuales de discernimiento. Visita https://calledbychrist.com/events/ para
obtener mas informacion. Este evento esta reservado para hombres en su
ultimo ano de secundaria o mayores.

Si tienes alguna pregunta, por favor comunicate con el Padre Rey Pineda en
rpineda@archatl.com o 404-920-7460.
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